STATE

OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FRF-1 ) PAGE Tof 5
{Rev, 02/2021) ANNUAL REGISTRATICN RENEWAL FEE REPORT For Registry Use Gnly)
Al o . TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
e gisiry of Charitable Trusts
B B o e00a-4d70 Sections 12586 and 12587, Califarnia Government Code
STREET ADDHESS: 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-306, 302, 311, and 312
1200 | Street Failure to subrit this repert annually no later than four months and fiftean days after the end of the
(Sga“rgz;;gjéu‘;o%.k 85614 arganization's accounting period may result i the (oss of tax axsmption and ths assessment of a
WEBSITE ADDRESS: minimum lax of $800, plus interest, and/or finas or fillng panallies, Revenua & Taxation Coda saction
ww,oag.ca.govlcha}iliﬂs 23703; Governmeant Code saction 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honered.
Check if.
!:] Change of address
SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. "1 Amended report
Nama of Organization
List al! DBAs and namas tha organization uses or has used
PO BOX 218117 State Charity Registration Number CT
Addrass (Number and Strast) -
COLUMBUS, OH 43221 Corporation or Organization No. 3483098
City ar Town, Slate, and ZIP Code
614-598-7870 Federal Employer IDNo, 45-5571507
Telephona Number E-mail Address
ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE {11 Cal. Code Regs, sections 3071-307, 311, and 312}
Make Check Payable to Depariment of Justice
Total Revenue Fee | Total Revenue Fee Total Revenue Fee
Less than $50,000 $25 | Between $250,001 and $1 million $100 | Between $20,000,001 and $100 million  $800
Between $50,000 and $1040,000 450 | Between $1,000,001 and $5 million  $200 | Between $100,000,001 and $500 million  $1,000
Between $100,001 and $250,000 $75 | Between $5,000,001 and $20 million $400 | Greater than $500 million $1,200
PART A - ACTMITIES
For your mast recent full accounting period (beginning 01/01/2022 ending 12/31/2022 } list:
Total Revenue .
(including noncash cantributiansy 3,045,907 Noncash Contributions $ 474  Total Assets $ 11,988,389
Program Expenses $ 1,578,633 Total Expenses $ 1,904,085
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT
Note: All questions must be answered. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page
providing an explanation and details for each "ves" response, Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. | yaq i No
1. During this reporting period, were there any cantracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization
and any officer, director or trustee thersof, either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had
any financial intarest? ) X
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion ar misuse of the organization's charitable property
or funds? X
3, During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? X
4. Duting this reporting period, were the services of a cornmerial fundraiser, fundraising counsel for charitable purposes, or
cormimercial coventurer used? X
j i ing period, did the organization receive any governmental funding?
5.  During this reporting period, G Y g ntal g SEE STATEMENT 6 X
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? X
7. [Does the organization conduct a vehicie donation program? x
8. Did the crganization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period? X
8. At the end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets? X
| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, the content is true, correct and complete, and | am authorized to sign.
/L Q_e,_’,@,_/ ,Zﬂfmru{ s lzjcf,é‘o—L/a.‘Jc /s s sen e Jo ~S-273
Sigratura of A?horlzad Agent /—“’rintad Name Tile Data
229291 7
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SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507

A RRF-1 INFORMATION REGARDING GOVERNMENTAL FUNDING STATEMENT 6
PART B, LINE 5

STATE OF QHIO - $100,000
77 S. HIGH STREET, SUITE 7
COLUMBUS, OH 43215

THE AMERICAN LEGION DEPARTMENT OF OHIO - $68,201
60 BIG RUN ROAD
DELAWARE, OH 43015-8007

8 STATEMENT (S) 6
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EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,

2023

OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

o 990

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Dapartment of the Treasury
Iniernal Revenus Service

Go to www.irs.gov/Ferma90 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B SSSﬁgaLa: C Name of organizaticn D Employer identification number
Semes | SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.
2’;;!135 Doing business as 45-5571507
ot Number and street {or P.0. box if mafl is not delivered to street addrass) Roomy/stite | E Telephone number
Fahans PO BOX 218117 614~558-7870
i Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recaipts 3,0 45,807,
Amendad | COLUMBUS, OH 43221 Hia) Is this a group return
geeloa | & Name and address of principal officer RONALD CLARK for subordinates? | [ ves Mo
perding | 3953 R, DANVILLE ROAD, HILLSBORO, OH 45133 | H{b) aoatsubordinstesincieded? | Yes [ |No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(e)3) | ] 50%c){ ] linsertnad [ | 40470y} or [__) 527 If *Mo," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: SAVEAWARRIOR.ORG Hlc) Group exemption number

['L Year of formation; 2071 2[ m State of lsgal domicile: CA

K_Form of organization: Corperation [ ] Trust [ ) Asscciation [ ] Other
"Partl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SAVE A WARRIOR { _SAW) Is
e COMMITTED TO ENDING THE STAGGERING SUICIDE RATE PLAGUING OUR
E 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body FPart VI, line a8} e ] 3
g 4 Number of indepandent voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, line 1b) 4 3
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) 5 i5
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If MECESSANY) .. 6 100
%1 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vil colurmin (C), line 12 s 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part §, line 11 SRTUOTOUPPUPUR N4 - 0.
Priar Year Current Year
»| 8 Contributions and grants Part VIIE line Th) oo 3,946,526, 3,038,803,
E 9  Program service revenue (Part VIIL line 20) 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VI, coluran (), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .. 211,385. 7,104,
| 41 Other revenue (Part VIll, column {A), fines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column {4}, line 12) 4,157,924, 3,045,907.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid Part IX, column (A), fines 1:3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for memiers (Part X, column (&), lined) . 0. 0.
w| 15 Salaries, other compansation, emgployee benefits (Part IX, column (4), lines 5-10) B97,040. 1,041,313,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (4}, line 1ie) 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), fine 25)
W| 17 Other expenses {Part X, column (&), lines T1a-11d, 11F24e) ... 833,434, 862,782,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equat Part IX, column (&), line 25) . ... 1,730,474, 1,904,085,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 2,427,450. 1,141,812.
‘6% Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
£33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 15) 9,346,522.] 11,988,389.
<4 21 Total liabiiities Part X, line 26) 348,869. 1,848,924.
23 Net assets ar fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromBne 20 e 8,997,653. 10,139,465.

] Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have sxamined this return, including accompanying schadules and staiements, and to the best of my knawledge and belief, it is
irue, corract, and cumpge. Deciaration of prepsger (other thap officer) is based on all infarmation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Ay ! o [ fo-£-23

Sign Signature of officgf ’%_ Date
Here Ay 4 Al G 42, TREs u—rLc'ﬂ-—/ Se e TR

Type or print name anc title !

Print/Type preparer's nama Praparar’s signatire Dalg chek [ j| PTIN
Paid CHRISTY S§. ZIMMERMAN CHRISTY §. ZIMMERMANI|[DG/21/23 ‘slaif-emplayed P01461057
Preparer |Frm'sname GBQ PARTNERS LLC Frm'sEIN 20-2122306
Use Only | Eim's address 230 WEST STREET, SUITE 7060

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 Fhonena. (614) 221-1120

May the IRS discuss this refurn with the preparer shown abovea? See instructions

Yes [:‘ No

232001 12-18-22

LHA FEor Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the separate instructions.

Farm 990 (2022)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




Form 990 (2022) SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Page?2
Part IIIJEI Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O cantains a response of note toanylineinthis Part Wl ..o D
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

SAVE A WARRIOR SAW IS COMMITTED TO ENDING THE STAGGERING SUICIDE RATE
PLAGUING QUR VETERANS, ACTIVE MILITARY AND FIRST RESPONDERS. WE
CONCEIVE, ORIGINATE AND INVENT INTEGRATED INTENSIVE RETREAT IIR
EXPERIENCES TO TRANSFORM THE WAY OUR HERCES LIVE THEIR LIVES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program servicas during the year which were not listed on the

PHOT FON 880 0P 930-EZ7 oo L Yes [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes cn Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c){3) and 501{c){4} arganizations are required t¢ report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Cuda: } (Expensess 1 r 57 8 : 633. inoiuding grants of § ) (ﬂevenua $ )
SAVE A WARRIOR OPERATED 30 COHORTS SERVING 323 VETERANS, ACTIVEDUTY

MILITARY AND FIRST RESPONDERS. EACH COHORT IS AN INNOVATIVE, WEEKLONG,
RESIDENTIALL EXPERIENCE FOR VETERANS, ACTIVEDUTY MILITARY AND FIRST
RESPONDERS LIVING WITH POSTTRAUMATIC STRESS PTS. EACH WEEEK OR_PROJECT
IS CONDUCTED IN COHORTS OF 10-15 PARTICIPANTS AND CONSISTS OF
RESILIENCY TRAINING FOR CQUNTERING THE DEVASTATING EFFECTS OF PTS,
ANXIETY AND DEPRESSION. THIS IS ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH AN EXPERIENTIAL
LEARNING MODEL, WHERE WE FOCUS ON THE IMMEDIATE AND LASTING BENEFITS OF
ATLTERNATIVE METHODS AWD DISCUSS THE KEYS TQO UNDERSTANDING
SGELFMOTIVATION. THIS RETURN BOOT CAMP OR WAR DETQOX USES EVIDENCE BASED
TECHNIQUES TO EDUCATE WARRIORS AND PROVIDE THEM WITH HEALING
OPPORTUNITIES THAT INITIATE LONGTERM BEHAVIORAL CIHANGES.

4b  {code: ) (Expansss$ including grants of $ } (Revenva$ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § inciuding grants of § )} {Revenues )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule C)
(Fxpenses $ Including grants of $ } {Revenus $ )
4e Total program service expenses 1,578,633.

Form 990 {2002}

232002 12-13-22
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Form 930 {2022} SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 page3
[ Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3} or 4947{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
JEPYes, " complate SCHBOUIE A ... .. e e e e e e oe e be e e e e e bt s e 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedu.'e B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities an behalf f or in epposition to candldates for
puklic office? jf "Yes," complete Scheduie C, Part ! . 3 p: 8
4 Section 50Hc)(3) organizations. Did the arganization engage in Iobbymg ac:tlwtles or have a sectlon 501 {h) eiectlon in effect
during the tax year? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part il . . 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)d), 501(c)b), or BO1{SHE) crganfzatlon that recaives membershlp dues, assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98197 jf *Yes, " complete Scheduie C, Part Iif . | 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whnch donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amaounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes, " complefe Schedule D, Part ! & X
7  Did the organization receive or hald & conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the envirenment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ff "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part il .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of werks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," comp[etg
Schedule D, Part ll ................ . . 18 X
9  Did the organization report an amouni: in Pa:t X hne 21 for BSCrOW Of custodml acccunt I|ab|||ty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt managerment, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes,* complete Schedule B, Part IV ... 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, held assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quast endowments? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V...
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D F'arts Vi V!l VHI IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf "Yes, * complete Schedute D,
PR VI oo eeeeeeeees e eeeeeeseeeeee oo ees et e e e e e 1ta| X
b Did the organization report an amount for invastments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yas,* complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11b X
¢ Did the organization repart an amaunt for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of lts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf *Yes," complete Schedule ©, Fart Vili USR5 [ X
d Did the organization repart an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or mare of nts total assets reportec! in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part IX . .. [ W I X
e Did the organization repart an amount for other Ilablhtles in Part X Ime 25’? ;'f "Yes " comp.'ete Schea’u.'e D PartX __________________ i1e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's lability for uncertain tax positicns under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? Jf "Yes,* compiete Schedule D, Pari X ............ 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and XN 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "No™ to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170bYINANI? if "Yes," compiete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, smployees, or agents autside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate reventes or expensss of mors than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
Of MOKE? If "Yes, * COMPIETe SCREAUIE F, PArS 1 ANE IV ... eeoeeeooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oot et e rece s e i4b X
15 Did the arganization report on Part IX, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf “Yes, " compiete Scheduie F, PAIs N ana IV ..o e e 15 X
16 Did the arganization report on Part IX, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for fereign individuals? f “Yas," compiete Schedule F, Pars illand IV ... 18 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professicnal fundralsmg services on Part IX
column (), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part /. Seeinstructions . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross incorne and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll ... e 18 X
19  Did the organizaiion report more than $15,000 of gross income from gammg actlv;tles on Part VIII ||ne Sa'-‘ jf "Yas, "
COMPIELE SCREAUIR Gy PAM I oooooooeeeveoeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeee oo 18 £
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital fagilities? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financiat statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any demestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, calumn {4, line 17 jf “Yes " complate Schadule |, Parts 1ang oo 21 X

232003 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 eage 4

[Part IV ]| Checklist of Required Schedules ontinued)

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Did the organization repert more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals an

Part IX, column {A), line 27 |f "Yes, " complete Schadule |, Parts [ and I )

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensatlon of the orgamzatxon s current

and former officers, direciors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? ff "Yes," complete

Scheduie J .
a Did the organlzahon have a tax exempt bond issue W|th an outstandmg prlnmpal amount of more than $1 00 OOO as of the

fast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f "Yas, " answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedile K, If "No," go to iine 25a . .
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bcnds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’? . .
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account ather than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? ... s
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durmg the year'?
a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c}{29) arganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneﬂt

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! ...,
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disgualified persen in a ptior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 ar 990-EZ? if “Yes," complele

Schedule L, Part |

Did the organization report any amoun’{ an Part X Ime 5 or 22 for recewabies from or payables tc any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or famity member of any of these persons? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part if .
Did tha organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key empioyee
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employes thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Scheduie L, Part i
Was the organization a party ta a business transaction with one of the following parties {see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former afficer, director, trustee, key employse, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ff

Yes | No
22 X
23 | X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
253 X
25h X
26 X

“Yas," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. - 28a X
b A family member of any individual descrabed in I:ne 283’? jf "Yas," compfete Scheduie i, Part IV 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or crganizations described in line 28a or 28b'? ,'f
"Yas, " COMPIEIE SCNBOUIE L, PAIT IV oo oot s et s et a0 e 28c b4
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, of other similar assets, or qualified conservation
GONtABULONS? Jf "Yas, " cOMPIBIE SCREOUIE M ..o oottt sas s a s e ae e s 30 X
a1 Did the arganization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ! ... 31 X
a2 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 7 "Yes," complate
Schedule N, Part Ii ) 32 £
33 Did the organization own 100% o;‘ an entlty dlsregarded as separaie 1rom the organlzatlon undar Reguiatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7709-37 Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part | TR I <} X
a4 Was the organization related fo any tax-exempt or taxabie entity? ff "Yes," complete Schedu.'e F1' Part ,l,' ,w or IV and
Fart V, fine 1 4 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlleci entlty W|th|n the meanmg of sectlon 51 2(b)(13) 3Ba| X
b If "Yes" to line 35z, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any ransaction with a controtled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, line 2 . 35h X
46 Section 501(c){3) erganizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantabie related orgamzatlon’?
I "Yos,” complete SChEOUIE B, PAN V, B 2 ..o ecieieeec et s s e 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
a8 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Nate: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Scheduie O 38 | X

"Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and fax Compllance

Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in this Part V

1

a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... _1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportab!e gaming

{gambling) Winnings 1o Prize WINNErS? .. i e
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022
5
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Form 930 {2022) SAVE A WARRIQOR, INC. 45-5571507

Page 5

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance gontinueg)

2a

Enter the number of empioyees reported an Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

2a

fes | HNo

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the crganization fite all required federal employment tax retums?
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If *Yes," has it filed a Form 880-T for this year? Jf “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, of other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Fareign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization thatit was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ...
¢ lf "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 .
6a Does the arganization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater ’than $1 00 000 and dld the organlzatlon sol{clt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?
7 Organizations that may receive deductlb]e contrlhutlons under sectlon 170{c} '
a Did the organizatior: raceive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and servicas provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the denor of the value of the goods or services provided? e 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personat property for which it was required
to file Form 82827
d lf "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durtng the VB e l 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
£ Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on 2 personal benefit contract? . -
g f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organizaticn file Form 8889 as reqmred?
h f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-G?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsaring organization have excess business heldings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 43667 e,
h Did the sponsering organization make a distribution o a denor, donor advisor, or related person’?
10 Section 501{¢)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Inittation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, ine 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Farm 890, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. 10h
11  Section §01(¢){12) organizations., Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders e 11a
b Groas income from other sources. {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b £
12a Section 4947{a}{1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is ‘the orgamzatlon fllmg Form 990 in lleu of Form 10417 12a
b i "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acorued during the year ... ... 12b g
13  Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . .. 13a
Note: Ses the instruction:s for additional information the organization must report on Scheduie O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans L |18k :
¢ Enterthe amount of FeServes ON NaNA e 13¢c AL da
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 |s the organization subject to the section 4860 tax oh payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment{s) during the Year? ... 15
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. caEl
46 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax an net investment income? ... 16
I "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. Sl
17  Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the impasition of an excise tax under section 4851, 4852 or 48537 || | ..., 17
If *Yes," compete Form 6068, R B
23p0os i2-13-22 Ferm 990 (2022)
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Form 990 {2022) SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507  PageB
Part VI | Governance, Management, and DisclosUre. Forsach "Yes' rasponse lo fines 2 through 7b beiow, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note tg any line inthis Part VI i e e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of veting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a

I there are material differences in veting righis among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body dalegated broad autharity io an exacutive commitiee ar similar commities, explain on Schedite 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, abave, who are independent ... 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relaticnship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? .. 2

4 Did the organization delegate control over management dutees customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company of other person? e 3
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 880 was filed? ... 4
5
6

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? R
7a Did the organization have members, stackholders, ar ather persons who had the power to elect ar appomt one or

more membpers of the governing body? . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or sub]ect to approval by) members, stockholders, or

o

bd [ [

persons other than the govemning hody?
8  Did the organization contemperancously document the maeilngs held or wnttan actluns undenaken dunng the year byme fnilowmg
a The governing bedy? ...
p Each committes with autherity to act on behaif of the governmg body’?
9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at 1he

arganization's mailing address? jr “Yas," provide the names and addresses on Schedle O .o veairspesicssssse sy 9 X

Section B. Policies /x5 section B requests information about policies, not required by the Infernal Revenue Code.)

Yes i No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affitiates? .. e | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actl\nhes of such chapiers, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their aperations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . |10k
41a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goverming body before f|||ng 1he form‘? 11a| X
b Dascribe on Schedule O the pracess, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. o _'
12a Did the arganization have a wiritten conflict of interest policy? 1f “No," go to fine 13 . i 128 X
b Were officers, directors, or irisstees, anc kay employees required to disclose annuaily interests that couid glve rise to confhcts’? e | 42b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the palicy? jf “Yas," describe
12c X

O SChedule O HOW HIS WAS GONE ... .11 eeeerecuceeressmm semes s e raas s rams s s 2 s et
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructton polrcy? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a revisw and approval by mdepandent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Directar, or top management offiGial .. 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | &L
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions. -
16a Did the arganization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
faxable ety AUANG TN YEAIT e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a writiens policy ar procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation i
in joint venture arrangaments under applicable federaj tax law, and take sieps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? e gt 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  iist the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed Ca,0H
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 880-T {saction 501{cH3)s only) available
for public inspecticn. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
- Own website [:l Another’s wehsite - Upon request D Other fexplain on Scheduie O)
418 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
RONALD CLARK - 310-662-3038
3953 E. DANVILLE ROAD, HILLSBORO, OH 45133

232006 j2-13-22
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Form 98¢ {2022)

SAVE A WARRIOR,

INC.

45-5571507

Page 7

],P@Ff-V“:I Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors
Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note o any line in this Part VIL

L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employee

1a Complste this table for all persons required 1o be listed. Report compensatior: for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), {£), and {F) if no compansation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee}
who received reportable compensation {box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISG, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who raceived more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the arganization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

{j Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A} (8) {€) (D) {E} (F)
Name and title Average | CE’ Sfi'o‘f:mﬂn ane Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation cempensation amount of
week officer end & dirsator/trusies) from from refated other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor 5] g organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related é B 2 (W-2/1088-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organizatian
organizations| £ | 3 Elis 1089-NEC) : and related
below | 2{E]:|Elgd = organizations
i) |2|E|E| 555 E
(1) RONALD CLARK 40.00
FOUNDER & PRESIDENT X X 196,154. 0. 6,015.
(2) TIM AGATANIAN 5,00
CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
{3} TODD ROBINSON 5.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{4} LARRY WENDLING 5.00
TREASURER & SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
239007 12-13-22 Form 990 pa22)
8
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Form 990 {2022} S8AVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Page8
lﬁﬂ VI” Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees_(continied)

(A (8) (c) o) (E) {F)
Name and title Average (oot c’z gf’;s';’:mn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per  § uox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direstor/rustes) from from: related other
fistany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = crganization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related E % g (W-2/1089-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| g 1 = g (s 1098-NEC) and refated
beiow £|Ei=1E zE 5 arganizations
ine) 2|25 |3 |85l s
b SUBBOIAL oo et 156,154, 0. 6,015,
& Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A ... 0. 0. 0.
d Total{addlinestband 1€} ... 196, 154, 0. 6, 015.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repartable
campensation from the organization 1
Yes i No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, directar, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? Jf "Yes," compiete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of repartable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $15C,0007 jf *Yes," complate Schedule J for such individual ..........cocccieonorimreiecinnes
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or acctue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? Jf “Yes " complete Schadule J for SUCH DOISON e eceiezscaieisceseienseie ez
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,600 of cempensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

(A} (B} {C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
BARR CONSTRUCTION
5063 DAWSON ROAD, HILLSBORO, OH 45142 CONTRACTOR B74,778.
BRAD GREENE
FARMS 6249 DUNLAP ROAD, HILLSBORO, OH 45133 LANDSCAPER 206,040,

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but net limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of campensaticn from the organization 2

Form 990 (2022)
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Form 930 (2022) SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Page 9
PartVlil | Statement of Revenue
Check i Schedule O contains a response or nete to any line in this Part VIII e iiiieririeiepeesirreesesrri;ieressersizeiriesieeereees [:]
(A} (B} (G} D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue axcitded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512- 514

L) 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
§ b Membership dues 1b
i'r:. ¢ Fundraising events ic
g, d Related organizations 1d
o, e Government grants (contrnbu’nons) ie 168,201,
,E £ Al other contributiens, gifis, grants, and
3 similar amotnts not included above |11 2,870,602,
-“E g MNoncash sentributions included in lines 1a-1f 1q|$ 474,
3 h Totak Addfinesla-tf ...l
Business Code |50
o 2a
£ b
8 e
o f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add jines 2a-2f | . ;
3  Investment income {i ncludlng dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) e, 7,104. 7,104,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royatties ... e
(i} Real {if) Personal
6a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or {loss) [+14
d Net rental income or 1088) ... oo
7 a Gross amount from sales of i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and salas axpenses .. 7b
§ ¢ Gain or {loss) | Tc
£ d Net gain or {Ioss)
E 8 a @rossincome fram fundralsmg events {not
8 including $ of
contributions raported on line ). See
Part iV, line$8 ... |82
b Less: directexpenses ... 8h
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraisingevents ...
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses gb
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlwtles
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and aflowanges | . 103
b Less: cost of goods sold 10by
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of :nventory ......................
@ Business Code |12
34112
£ °®
2 d Alotherrevenue
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d L Fl
12 Total revenua. See instruglions 3,045,907. 0. 0. 7,104.
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022}
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Form 990 (2022)

SAVE A WARRIOR,

INC.

45-5571507

Page 10

[Part IX] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)8) and 5C1(c)4} organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse of note foany lineinthisPart X ................

]

Do not Include amounts reported on fines 6k, {A) B €] B}
75, 8, 90, andl 10 of Par Vil Total expenses Progiam snice | benra mariens Fexponses.
1 Grans ang other assistance to domestic organizatians
and domestie goveraments, See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line22 ... ..
a  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 202,169. 202,169.
6 Compensaiion not included above to dssquallhed
persons {as defined under section 4858(f)(1)} and
parsons describad in section 4958(c)(3)}B) ...
7 Other salaries and wages . 730,134. 554,740. 1,245, 174,146,
8 Pansion plan accruals and cumrlbulmns (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(h) amployer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . 100,341, 100,341,
40  Payrolliaxes ... 8,669, 8,669,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management e
b Legal . 22,311. 13,008. 9,302,
€ ACCOUMENG oo 31,358, 18,285. 13,073.
d Lobbying ..o
e Profsssional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees ..
g Other, {If line 11g amount axceeds 10% of line 25,
golumn (A), amount, Iist ling 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 121,065, 25,570, 18,283. 77,212,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 OFIGE BXPENSES oo, 139,514. 136,295, 634, 2,585,
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties ...
16 Occupancy 77,800. . ,800.
17 TEBVEl et et eann 85,510- 73,503, 12,007.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings 61,959. 53,942. 8,017,
B0 IMBTESt s 21,063- 21,053-
21 Paymenis fo affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortmatlon ______ 201,029. 201,029.
23 Insurance 53,436. 44,481. 8,955,
24  Other expensss. ttemlze expenses not cuuarad
above. {List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount axceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amodunt, fist line 24e expensas on Schedute 0.) :
a OTHER EXPENSES 47,737, 47 ,737.
b
¢
d
e All other expenses
55  Total funstional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,904,095, 1,578,633, 42,537. 282,925.
o6 Joint costs. Completa this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising soficitation.
Gheck here [j if following SOP §8-2 {ASC 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Farm 990 (2022)
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Form 290 (2022)

SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

45-5571507

Page i1

| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

R

(Al
Beginning of year

B
End of year

232011 12-13-22

160705821

12
758298 10319

2022.04020 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

1 Cash - nondnterest-bearing 5,110,429.] 1 2,210,405,
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments 2 3,000,717,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net e 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 158,845.; 4 258,607.
5  Loans and cther receivables from any current or former oﬁicer d|rector . = Sl
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {(as defmed o
under section 4858{(1)}, and persons described in section 4958(c)@)(B) [
a 7 Notes and leans receivable, nat 7
cdé 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . 8
< [ 9 Prepaid expenses and defarred charges 30,643.] g 14,508,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 5
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 6,841,341, : s o e e
b Less: accumulated depreciation a0k 337,193. 4,006,605.] 10¢ 6,504,148,
11 investments - publicly traded securities . ... ] 11
12  Investmenis - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 lnvestments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets | 14
15  Other assets, See Part [V, line 11 15
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal n€ 83) oo 9,346,522.| 1| 11,988,389,
17  Accounts payable and aGorUed BXPENSES .o 15,535.1 17 45,543,
18 Grants PAYADIE oo 18
19 Deferred reVenUS e 333,334.| 19 0.
20 Tax-exempt bond I:ablilttes
21  Escrow or custoedial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ___________
@ | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or foundar, substantial contributer, or 35%
'-'g controlled entity ar family member of any of these persons ...
3 | 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 1,800,000.
24  Unsecured notes and leans payable to unrelated third pariies ... 24
28  Other liabilities {inchiding federal income tax, payables to refated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X
OFSTREAUIE D e enen e O0.| 25 3,381,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 348,8¢69.| 28 1,848,924,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here D
ﬁ and compiete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33
E | 27 Net assets without donor rastrictions
E 28  Net assets with donor restrictions || ...
2 Organizations that do not foliow FASB ASC 958 check here
l-? and complete lines 29 through 33.
9 |29 Capital stock or frust principal, or curentfunds e 0.] 29 0.
® |30 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0.] a0 0.
& | 31  Retained earnings, endowment, accumutated income, or other funds 8,997,653, 31 10,139,465,
E 49  Totalnet assets or fund balances e 8,997,653.1 a2 10,139,465,
a3 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances 9,346,522.] a3 11,988,389,
Farm 990 2022)
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Form 990 (2022) SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. A5-5571507 pPageil
‘Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assels

Check if Schadule O contains a response ot note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A), fine 12) 1 3,045,907,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 1,904,085,
a3 Revente less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 L 3 1,141,812,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year fmust equal Part X, fine 32, colamn (Aj) 4 8,997,653,
5 Natunrealized gains (osses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of fACIIHIES .. e 6
T IOVESIMENE BXDBISES oo oo eeet s emee eh e eoee e e 7
8  Prior period adjustments 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
40 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Gombine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime 32
column (BY) . 10 10,139,465,
Part. Xl Fmanclal Statements and Report:ng
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any ling in this Part b« T OO O P OO VOO S PP PPTS D

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare tha Form §80: D Cash - Accrual Ej Cther
If the organizaticn changed its method of accounting fram a prior year or checked "Gther," explain on Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

I "Yes," check a hox helow to indicate whether the financial statemants for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
separate basis, consoiidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Ware the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ana separate basm
cansolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ lf"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, exptain on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a faderal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 G.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? ... 3a X
b I "Yes," did the organization undergo the requited audit or audlts') 1f the organizatlon d|d not undergo the requwed audlt
or audits, explain why on Schedule C and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3hb
Form 990 2022)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
ifr:igg LEA Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Departmant of tha Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 7
Intesnat Ravenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. lnspecﬂon
Name of the organization Employer ldent;f[catlon number
SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507
[Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [
2 [}
a []
4 [

&)}

000 RO O

10

11 ]
]

i2

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)( Y (AY).

A school described in section T70{b}{ T{A}ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).}

A nospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170()( 1) (AN

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A(iii]. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentat unit described in

section 170(h){1)}{A}iv). {Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local govermnment or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A){v).

Ar: organization that narmally receives a substantial part of its support from a govermnmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Partil)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A}{vi). {Camplete Part I}

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A}{ix}) operated in canjunction with a land-grant college

oF university or a nonland-grant college of agriculture (see instructions), Enter the name, city, and state of the coilege or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities retated to its exempt functions, subject to ceriain exceptions; and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part [fl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functicns of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3), Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting crganization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.

a m Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported arganization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or electa majority of the directors ar trustees of the supporting
organization. You must compiete Part 1V, Secticns A and B.

b l:f Type | A supporting organization supervisad or cantrolied in connection with its supparted organization{s), by having

contral or management of the supparting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the suppotted
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c [_—_| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s} {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sectjons A, D, and E.

d D Type ill non-functionally integrated. A supporiing organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s)

that is not functionally integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution reguirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:' Chack this box if the arganization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type I

—+

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting arganization,

Enter the number of supported arganizations . ’ I
g Provide the following information about the supported orqanlzatlon(s)

{i} Name of supported (i} EIN {Hi} Type of organization mi"’iﬂ K gvgigfg”ﬁ;gﬁrum‘?? (v} Amouryt of monetary {vi) Amount of cther
(described on lines 1-10 suppert (sea instructions) | support (see instructions)

ahove (ses instructions)) Yes No

organization

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 880} 2022




Schedule A {Form 890) 2022 SAVE A WARRICR, INC. A5-5571507 page2
[ Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A){vi)

{Completa only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, of 8 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2018 {b} 20189 {c} 2020 (d} 2021 {e} 2022 (f} Totai
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. {Do not

include any "unusual grants."} 1660113, 2303826.| 5087676.| 3858878. 3038803.[15949296.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization withaut charge

4 Total Addlines1throughs | 1660113.] 2303826.| 5087676, 3858878.] 3038803.15949296.

5 The portion of iotal contributions i B ‘ T
by each person {other than a

governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

cowmn (f 1726374,
Public suppart. Subtractlisa § from line 4. 214222922,
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiseal year beginning in} {a} 2018 ib} 2019 {c} 2020 {d) 2021 {e} 2022 () Total
7 Amountsfromlined ... 1660113.] 2303826.| 5087676.| 3858878.1 3038803.[15349296.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities [oans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 6,249, 12,083. 12,518, 7,104, 37,964.

9 Net income from unrelated business
actlvities, whaether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Pari V1)

11 Total suppart. Add lines 7 through 16 [ R 5987260,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 l
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secend, th|rd fcurth or ﬂﬂh tax year asa sactlon 501{c)(3}

organization, check this box and stop here ... D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column {f}, divided by line 11, column ) ... 14 88.96 %
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part i, ine1d ... 15 89.66 %
1Ba 33 1/3% support test - 2022, If the organization did not check the box an Iine 13 ﬂnd llne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OTGBMIZA O et et

b 33 1/3% support test - 2021, If the organization did not check a hox an line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or rore, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... E:I

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on Elne ?3 163 or ‘I Gb and Ime 14 is 10% oF more,

and if the organization mests the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V| how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstanices test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization !:I

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021, [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

mare, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... D
18 Private foundation. Hf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, i6h, 17a, or 17b, chack this box and see instructions . ......... D

Schedule A {Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 pages
' Part Iil"| Support Schedule for Organizations Descrlbed in Section 509{a}{2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part i, If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests fisted below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2018 {c} 2020 {d) 2021 {e} 2022 {f} Totat
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
mambership fees received. (Do not
inciude any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnighed by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

& Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Arnounts included on fines 1, 2, and
3 receivad from disqualified persons

b Amsunts Included on lines 2 and 3 recaivad
from other than disqualified persons that
axcand the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on fine 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand 7y ...

8 Public support. (Suhtraallme?cfmmlmaﬁi
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year [or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2018 (b} 2019 (c) 2020 {d) 2021 (e) 2022 {f} Total
9 Amountsfromline6 .. ...

410a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received an
sacurities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(lass section 511 taxgs) from businesses
acquired aftes June 3¢, 1975

¢ Addlines10aand 10b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income, Do not include gain
or loss fram the sale of capitat
assets (Explain in Part VL) e
13 Total support. {Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.}

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 5071(c)(3) crganizatian,

chack this box and StOp ROre ... e []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 {line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column {fi) ... 15 %
46 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A Partlll, fine18 ... ... e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income perceniage for 2022 fine 10c, colurmn (f), divided by line 13, calumn (Y 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part ll}, line 17 s 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stap here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization . [:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021, [f the organization did not check 2 box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

fine 18 is not more than 33 /3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... |:I
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 192, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ..oy, D
232023 12-00-22 Schedule A {Form 990} 2022
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Schedule A {Form 9903 2022 SAVE A WARRIOQR, INC. 45-5571507 Pagea

[Part V| Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on [ine 12 of Part . If you checked box 12a, Part |, complate Sections A
and B. If you chacked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

Sa

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations fisted by name in the organization's governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part Vi how the supporied organizations are designated. If designaied by
class or purpose, describe the designation. !f historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2?2 I "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization defermined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)), (5), or B)7 Jf "Yes," answer
fines 3b and 3¢ befow.

Did the organization confirm that each suppotted organization qualified under section 501 {©)(d), (B, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section §09(a)(2)7 if "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the delermination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{cH2)(B)
purposes? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in piace to ensure such use.

Was any supported organizaticn not arganized in the United States (“foreign supporied organization")? Jf
"Vas, " and if you checked hox 12a or 12b in Part |, answer jines 4h and 4c heiow.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yas," describe in Part VI how the organization had such conitrol and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by orin connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported arganization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(2) and 509(a){1} or {27 JF "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that ail support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2}B)
DUrpOSES.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supporied organizations during the tax year? Jf "Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detali in Part Vi, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; ffil the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such actior; and (v} how the action
was accompiished (stich as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type It only. Was any added or substituted supparted organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provisicn of services or fagilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, {ii} individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one ar more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? f “Yes," provide detail in
Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)@BHCY, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 980).

Did the organization make a foan 1o a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yas," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled direcily or indirectly at any time during the iax year by one of mora
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 {other than feundation managers and organizations described
in section 509{a){1) or (27 Jf "Yas," provide detail in Part Vi,

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a conirolling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VL.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any persenal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943{) {regarding certain Type Il supgporting organizations, and ali Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting crganizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b befow.

Did the organization have any excess business haldings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determing whether the organizaiion had excess business holdings.)

ves| No

__10a

10b

235024 12-06-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Pages
[Part V] Supporting Organizations (continued)

| Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution fram any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, aither alone or together with persons described on fines 11b and
11¢ below, the governing body of a supported arganization?
b A family member of a person described on line 1ia above?
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to fine 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide

datajl in Part VI. 1ie
Section B. Type T Supporting Organizations

i Yes No_l

i Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regulatly appoint or elect at least a majority of the arganization's officers,
direciors, or trustees at all imes during the tax year? if "Np," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
crganization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other ihan the supported
organization{s} that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? [f "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that cperated,

___ supervised. or controlied the supporfing grganization
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No_

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax ysar also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? Jf “No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed

the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type Iil Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either {j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {if} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 Byreason of the relationship described on fine 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization's

- o "
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to safisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a I:] The crganization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ |1 The organization supported a governmentat entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiong,
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year diractly further the exempt purposes of ' e
the supported organization{s) to which ihe crganization was responsive? Jf “Yes," then in Part V! identify

those supported organizations and explain how thess activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially ali of its activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, canstitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,

one or more of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? jf "Yes," explain in
Part V| the ressans for the organization's pasition that jts supported organization{s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvemant,
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes* or "No™ provide details in Part VI,
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of aach

of its supparted organizations? Jf "Yes * describe in Part Vi the role plaved by the organizafion in this regard 3b
232025 12-09-22 Schedule A {(Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A {Form 990} 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 pages
[Part V-] Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [: Check here if the organization satisfisd the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 28, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type H nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net income {A} Prior Year ® {optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructicns)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciaiion and depletion

Portion of aperating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses {see instructions) 7
B Adjusted Net Incame (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4) 8

(&0 B [ 7L |\ I P

S |tn [ | (N |

. - ) (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other hon-exempt-use assets
Total {add lines 1a, ib, and ic)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

_ lexpigin in detail jn Part VI}:

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

o [ (o | jw

3 Subtract line 2 from line 14d. 3
4 Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of {ine 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of norrexempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3} 5
6  Multiply line 5 by 0.035, B
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add [ine 7 to line 6} 8
Section € - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) i
2  Enter(0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior vear {from Section B, ling 8, column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). [ :
7 L—,_i Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 1l supporting organization {see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

232026 12-089-22

19
16070921 758298 10319 2022.04020 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 10319_ 1




Scheduta A (Form 980) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 page7y
[Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Disfributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish gxempt purposes 1 )
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
4 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use asseis 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approvat required - _provide details in Part V1) 5
6  Other distributions (describe jn Part V). See instructions. (<]
7 Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section G, line & 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by ine 8 amouni 10
(i} (i} {iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

4 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section G, line 6

2 Underdistributians, if any, for ysars prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - axpiajn in Part VI). See instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2817 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from fine 3f,

4 Distributions for 2022 from Section D,

ling 7: $

a Applied ta underdistributions of prior years

b Applied tc 2022 distribytable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Hemaining underdisiributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, expiain in Part Vil See instructicns.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2023, Add lines 3}

F I ™o (o |0 |0 |m

and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2018

Exgess from 2019
Excess from 2620
Excess from 2021
Excess from 2022

© o o jor |

Schedule A (Form 990} 2022
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Schedule A {Farm 990) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Pages
IVPEII.‘;E.VI | Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17%; Part [, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 93, 9b, ¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1: Part IV, Section B, lines 2 and 3; Part v, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2h, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part v,
Section D, lines 8, B, and 8; and Part V, Section E, fines 2, 5, and 8, Alsc complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedute A (Form 990) 2022
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INC. 45-5571507

Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part Il Line 5 2022

** Do Not File **
*+ Ngot Open to Public Inspection ***

SAVE A WARRIOR,

i s Total Excess
Contributor’s Name Coniributions GContributions
JOHN PATTON 2,046,118, 1,726,374,

1,726,374.

Tatal Excass Contributions to Schedule A, Part I Line &

223171 04-01-22



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) Aftach to Form 980 or Form 990-PF.
Dapartment of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Forma90 for the latest information. 2022
jnternal Revenua Service

Name of the arganization Employer identification number

SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507

Organization type {check ona):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E2 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501{c)3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Oo04dtnu

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack if your organization is covered by the General Rute or a Special Rule.
Nate: Only a section 501({G)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 880, 890-EZ, or $90-PF that received, during the yaar, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in maoney or
property) from any one contributor. Gomplate Parts | and 1I. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501 {c)(3) filing Form 980 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support tast of the regulations under
sections 509(a){1) and 170{)(1){A)v), that checked Schedule A (Form 990}, Part I, Tine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any ane
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1} $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on {j) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h;
or {i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

{::l For an organization described in section 501{)(7), {8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusivety far religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty te children or animals. Complete Parts 1 (entering
"N/A" in columnn () instead of the contributor name and address), I, and I

I:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that received from any ane contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such coniributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpese. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule apglies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, chatitable, stc., contributions totaling $5,000 or mare during the Year ... $

Gaution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doasn't file Schedule B (Form 290), butit must
answer "No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form S90-EZ or on its Form 880-PF, Part |, line 2, io certify
that it doesn't mest the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Farm 990} (2022}
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of crganization

Employer identification number

45-5571507

SAVE A WARRIOR, INC,

P_a_rt : Cantributors (see instrustions}. Use duplicate capies of Part | if additional space is needed,
{a) {b} (c) {a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of conkribution
1 JOHN PATTON Person
Payroll ™
4766 RIVERSIDE DRIVE 333,334. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
COLUMBUS, CH 43220 nencash contributions.)
{al {b} {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
2 | ALTRIA GROUP Person
Payroll ]
6601 WEST BROAD STREET 250,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
RICHMOND, VA 23230 noncash contributions.)
{a {b) {e) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | THE AMERICAN LEGION DEPARTMENT OF OHIO Person
Payroll [
60 BIG RUN ROAD 68,201. Noneash |:|
(Complete Part i for
DELAWARE, OH 43015 noncash contributions.)
{a) ] {e} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 THE SCOTCH Person
Payroll D
906 NW HARRIMAN STREET 100,000. Noncash | |
{Complete Part i for
BEND, OR 97701 noncash contributions.)
{a} {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS Person
Payrall [
3725 ALEXANDRIA PIKE 1,000,000, Noncash [ }
{Complete Part 1l for
COLD SPRING, KY¥Y 41076 noncash contributions.}
(a} (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
6 | BEVERLY DONALDSON Person
Payroll ]
13725 WILLS ROAD SCUTHEAST 100,000. Nencash [ ]

NEWARK, OH 43056

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B {Form 980) {2022}

Page 2

Name af crganization

Employer identification number

SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507
‘Park1s  Contributors (see instuctions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1if additional space is needed.
{b} (c) {d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tatal contributions Type of contribution
7 | STATE OF OHIO Person
payroi [ |
77 8 HIGH STREET SUITE 7 100,000. Nencash [ |

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of coniribution

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY GAS
8 | TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE/DOMINION

6603 WEST BROAD STREET

70,000,

RICHMOND, VA 23230

Person
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of cantribution

Perscn D
Payroll ]
Noncash [}

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a} {b)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll I::]

Noncash | |
{Complete Part i for
nancash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)
Type of coniribution

Person [:i
Payroil 1
Noncash L—__|

{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

{a} {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIF + 4

{c)

Total contrihutions

{d)
Type of confribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Comptete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22 Schedule B {Form 990} {2022)
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Schedule B (Farm 590} {2022)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507
_PE;{‘E" Noncash Properly (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

) (c)

Na.

. {b) 3 EMV {or estimate)} {d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {See instructions.)

{a}
{c}
No.

L=} o {b} . FMV {or estimate} (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.}

- @
No.

o o (b ) EMV (or estimate) ( .
from Description of noncash property given j ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

° e {6) . FMV (or estimate) (cl) i
from Description of noncash property given : . Date received
Part 1 {See instructions.)

(a)
{c}
No.
frtfm o ot " &) h . FMV {or estimate) Dak (di ived
o escription of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) ate receive
(a)
{c)
No. - to) . FMV {or estimate) {d) )
from Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Part | (See instructions.}

223453 11-156-22
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Schedule B {Form 990) (2022)

Page 4

Name of organization

Employer identification number

45-5571507

SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.
Part

Exclusively refigious, charitable, etc, contributions to organizalions described in section 501{c)(7}, {8), or {10) that total mare than $1,000 for the year

fram any one contributor. Gomplete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations

complating Part Ill, enter the totai of exclusively raligious, cheriiable, sie., contributions of $1,000 or jess for ihe year. {Enter this info. ance.) $

Use duplicate capies of Part Il if additional space is needed,

{a) No.
;I‘DrTI (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is heid
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
{a} No.
Igrortnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how giftis held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igmr;nl (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
al
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
E.rolfthl {b} Purpose of gift {¢) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
a
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor fo transferee

223454 11-15-22
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Fi nancial Statementis OMB No, 1545-0047
{Form 990} Gomplete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. RV
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 980, Open ‘to Pubi
internal Ravenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection:
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. GCemplete if the
arganization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, fine 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions o (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)

Aggregate value at end OfYBBY e
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? s El Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the Lenefit of the donor or donor advisar, or far any other purpose conferring

= W N =2

|:| Yes D No

impermissible private benefit?
!_-Piizﬂ4l|3_:-'-.:f Conservation Easements. Campiete if the organization answered "Yas" on Farm 990, Part IV, line 7,
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreatian or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
D Proteation of naturat habitat D Preservation of 2 certified historic structure
[:| Preservation of apen space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation sasement on the last
day of the tax year. 4| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation asemMEentS | ... . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... 2c
d MNumber of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after July 25,2008, and not on a
histaric structure listed In the National Register ... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periadic monitaring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the consetvation sasements iTholdS? e s
& Staff and voluntaer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in manitoring, inspacting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easementis during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 17004 B
A0 SEOHON ATOMYENENINT oo es oo e [Oves o

9  In Part XIil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accoynting for conservation easements.

|Part:lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 996, Part IV, line 8.

4a If the arganization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other sirilar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of puhiic
service, provide in Part Xill the text of the footnote 1o its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organizatior: efected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or othar similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubiic service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Farm €80, PAr VHL TNE T e eeeeeere s bn s eas s en st $
i) Assets included in Form 890, Part X s s 3

2 [fthe organization raceived or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounis required to be reported under FASE ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form $290, Part Vi, BIE T oo oo e et s emsee s e ememen e e 8
b Assets included in FOrm 990, PaMt X oo oot s s st s $
{HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Ppage2
Partlli| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets onfinueg)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items {check all that apply):
[ Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIIE
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes

d {:] Loan or exchange program

e E:l Other

|:]No

-'Part IV] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 990, Part |V, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

an Form 880, Part X?

b i "Yes," explain the arraﬂgement in Part XEII and compiete the foilowmg table

Beginning balance

Distributions during the year
Ending balance ...

-0 o0

2a Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ime 21 for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X}, Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xill

AGHIONS QUING ThE YEAI || it eceeecm oo e

|:l Yes

DNO

Amount

e

1d

1e

1f

| Part.V.:

.| Endowment Funds. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.

(a) Current ysar

{b} Prior year

{c) Two years back

{d} Three yaars back

{e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions ...

Net investment eamnings, galns and losses

Grants or scholarships

@ o 0 T

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

5 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line g, calumn (a)) held as:

a Board designatad or quasi-endowment

%

b Permanent endowment

¢ Term endowment %

%

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
aa Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and agministerad for the

organizaticn by:
{i} Unrelated organizations
(i) Related crganizations

Descrlbe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on SChedUIE R7 oo r et

Yes | No

3a(i)

3alii)

b

] Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

{a) Cost or other
basis {investment)

{b} Cost ar cther
hasis {other)

() Accumulated
depreciation

{d) Bock value

1a Land 936,590. 936,590.
b Buudmgs 5,374,342, 136,009, 5,238,333,
¢ Leasehold |mprovements _____________________________

d EQUIDMEIT e 204,435, 117,177, 87,258.
a Other . . 325,974. 84,007. 241,967,
Total. Add fines 1a through e, /CQ[umn_Ldl_musLepual Form 990, Part X coimn (B). ling 10c) . 6,504,148,

232052 03-01-22
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Schedule B {Form 980) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 page3
Pa'ljt:\"!.lll Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Pani X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or Sategery {including name of security} {b} Book value (¢) Methed of valuation: Gost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives ...

{2} Closely held equity interests

{3) Other
{

=

B

Som

{
{
(2]
(E)
)
(E)]
(H)
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ling 12.)
“Part VIIi] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11c. See Farm 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investrment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

G

{1)

{2)

(3}

(4

{5}

(8)

(7}

{8)

{9)
Total, (Col. () must equal Form 990, Part %, col, (B) line 13.}
Other Assets.

' Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
{2}
(3}
{4}
(5)
(6)
{7}
(8}
{9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B NG 1Bl oo irerseecmses e g sn e e i
Part X:| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Farm 990, Part IV, fine 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability {b} Book value

(1) Federa| income taxes
) ACCRUED LIABILITIES 3,381.
&)
{4
)]
)]
]
&
)]
Total. (Colymn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, Ol (B 08 DB ieneiees ez g e st e e
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part XIli, provide the text of the footnote to the organizationt's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for ungertain tax positions under FASB ASC 7406, Check hars if the taxt of the footnote has been provided in Part XHl_...
Schedule D {Form $90} 2022

3,381.

232053 08-07-22
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 paged
T Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and ather support per audited financial statements 1 3,045,807,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 490, Part VI, line 12: i

Net unrealized gains (osses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Other {Describe in Part XH1.)

a
b
¢ Recoveries of prior year Qrants ..
d
e

Add lines 2a through 2d 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3,045,907,
4 Amounts included on Form 290, Part VI, fine 12, but nat on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 820, Part Vi, jine 7k
b Other (Describe in Part XL} e
o AAIINES 48 ANAAB e et [ 28 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Parf L fine 120 ccocic iz 5 3 ’ D45 I 907.
[,‘-Part.‘XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Compilete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial STEEMENtS ..o 1 1,904,095,
5 Amounts included on fine 1 hut not en Form ga0, Part 1X, line 25: L
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments ..
€ OMEFIBSSES oo oo
d Other (Describe in Part XHL) o
e Add lines 2a through 2d 0.

3 SUDLACE NG 2€ FOMUNG T oo oo eoee oo s eeas s eene st om R 3 1,904,085,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not cn line 1:
a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 930, Part Vil line 7b . |48
b Other {Describe in Part XL} 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

_________ ~ R ) 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form G90. Part [ lin® 18)  siorreeeeeieiicoyiiieienni e 5 1 ' 904 y 095.
[Part XIll| Suppiemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b and 2h; Part V, line 4; Part X, jine 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4h; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES REQUIRE THE ORGANIZATION TC

EVALUATE THE LEVEL OF UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO WHETHER TAX POSITIONS TAKEN

WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION. ANY POSITIONS TAKEN THAT DO NOT MEET

THE MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT THRESHOLD MUST BE QUANTIFIED AND RECORDED AS A

LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IN THE ACCOMPANYING STATEMENTS OF

FINANCIAL POSITION ALONG WITH ANY ASSOCIATED INTEREST AND PENALTIES THAT

WOULD BE PAYABLE TO THE TAXING AUTHORITIES UPON EXAMINATION. MANAGEMENT

BELIEVES THAT NONE OF THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN WOULD MATERIALLY IMPACT THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NO SUCH LIABILITIES HAVE BEEN RECORDED.

252054 £9-01-22 Schedule D {Form 990} 2022
31
16070921 758298 10319 2022.04020 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 10319




Schedute D (Form 990) 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Pagss
[Part X(If] Supplemental Information gontinued)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered *Yes'" onn Form 990, Part IV, line 23,
Attach to Form 9390.

OME No. 1545-0047

2022

pento Public

Department of the Treasury St :
Internal Revenus Service Go to www.irs.qov/Formsg0 for instructions and the latest information. sreiinspectiony s
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507
[Partl ] Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es} if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed an Form 930,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Gamplete Part Ill to provide any relavant information regarding these items.

[:! First-class or charter travel |:| Housing aflowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ ] Health or sociat clup dues or initiation iees

[:] Discretionary spending account D Personal services {such as mald, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes cn line 1a are chacked, did the organization foliow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,* complete Part lll to explain ..

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to relmbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the GEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3  indicate which, if any, of the fallowing the arganization used %o establish the compensation of the organization’s
GEO/Exacutive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any baxes for methods used by a related arganization 1o
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Directar, but explain in Part 11,

D Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
I::l independent compensation consultant m Compensation survey or study
l:l Farm 990 of other organizations [j Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Farm 980, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, with respect to the filing
crganization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment ar change-of-control payment? e e
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensatien arrangement?
If "Yes® o any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each itemn in Part [li.

Only section 501{c}{3}, 501(c){4}, and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
8 For persons listed on Form 990, Fart Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the arganization pay of accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?

b Any related organization? s
If "Yas" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part [Il.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 1.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the crganization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part | UV OOV P RO TSP O PR PORPRTOR
8 Were any amaounts reported on Form 930, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a coniract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4{a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe in Part il
g If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(C17 ..o

Yes No

g

t HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

232111 10-18-22
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Sehedule J Fotn 950} 2022 SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507 Page2
‘partll -] Officars, Directors, Trusiees, Key Employees, and Highest GCompansated Employees, Usa duplicats cupies il additional space is neadad.

For sach individual whose compensation must ba reporied on Schadule J, raport compensation fram the organization on row and fram related organizations, daseribed In ths instruclions, on row ).

Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 890, Part VL.

Nota: The sum of celurmns {B)i)-(i) for each listed individuat must equal the totad armount of Form 880, Part Vi, Saction A, line 1&, applicabla column (D) and (&) amounts for that individual,

|B} Braakdown of W-2 and/or 1699-MISC and/or 1089-NEC | (C) Retiremant and {D] Montaxable | (E) Tolalof columns | {F} Compensation
compansation ather defarrad benefils 00 in column B)

(4] Narma and Titla ) Base {ii) Borus & {ii) Other gempansation raparted as defarrad
compsnsation incentive reportabis on prior Form 880

compansation compsnsation
{1) RONALD CLARK | _196,154. G. 0. 0. 6,0i5. 202,169. 0.
FOUMDER & PRESIDEWT (il 0. 0. 0. Q. Q. 0. 0.
{i
ik

(i}

(i)
m

0]
il
(i)

i
i)

Schaduie J {Form 980) 2022

232112 10-16-22
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SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571547 Pagse 3

Sehedula J Form 290} 2022
‘PartlE| Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part

|, linas 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, Ba, 5b, 8a, Bb, 7, and 8, and for Part il Alsc complata this part far any additional information.

Schedule J |[Form 990} 2022
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QNS No. 19450847
{Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses 1o specific guestions on 20 22
Form 890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. L, M A B B
Departrent of the Traastry Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. “+Opencto Public. =/
internal Revanus Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information, - nspeetion s o
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SAVE A WARRIOR, INC. 45-5571507

FORM 590, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

VETERANS, ACTIVE-DUTY MILITARY AND FIRST RESPONDERS. WE CONCEIVE,

ORIGINATE AND INVENT INTEGRATED TNTENSIVE RETREAT IIR EXPERIENCES TO

TRANSFORM THE WAY OUR HEROES LIVE THEIR LIVES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE BOARD REVIEWS OTHER NON-PROFIT ENTITIES OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE OF

SERVICE TO DETERMINE THE COMPENSATION FOR ITS EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980) 2022

237211 10-28-22
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SCHEDULER
{Form 900}

Deparimant of the Teazaury
{ntarmal Revenua Sarvic

Related Organizations and Unrelated Parinerships
Complets if the organization: answered "Yas" on Form 980, Part [V, fine 33, 34, 35h, 36, or arn
Attach to Form $80.

Gia to www.irs.qov/Farm84 for instructions and the latest informatian,

OMBE Mo, 1545-0047

penitoPubl
‘Inspaction

Name of the organization

Ermployer identification number

SAVE A WARRIGR, INC. 45-5571507
i Jdantification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the crganization answared *Yes* cn Form 980, Part IV, lina 33.
(=) (b} {e) {d} {el 4}
Name, addrass, and-EIN §f applicabie) Primary activity + egal domicile (state or Totatincoma | End-of-year assets Diract controlling

of distegarded entity

foreign country) antity

organizations during ihe tax year.

\dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizatians. Compista if the organization answered “ves® on Form 980, Part IV, line 34, becauss it had ene or mera ralated tax-exempl

(al (B} {c} (d} (e} n ig)
X . . " . ; . Soction 5120113}
Name, addrass, and EIN Primary acfivity Legal domicile {siate or Exempt Goda | Public charity Dirast controling controllad
of related organization foreign country) saction status §f section antity antity?
501{0)@) Yes No
gaW ENDOWMENT FOUNDATION - 874014370
PO BOX 218117 ISUPPORT TO SAVE A WARRIOR, SAVE A WARRIOR,
COLUMBUS, OH 43221 bove, prro 501 (c) {3} LINE 12A, I (INC, X

For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Ferm 990.
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"Was® on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, becauss it had one or mors related

Schedule R {Form 980} 2022
- fdantification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answerad
B organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
{a) (b) [e) (d} {el ly] (gl th) fit ] (k)
Nama, address, and BN Primary activity d'{;;%;‘h Direct controliing | Fradominast incame §  Share of {otal Share of Disprogortionals | Coda V-UBL - fasnarel o Parcentaga
of relatad organization Iotatn o sntity (Iralated, unalatad, incame and-of-yaar Sectinss? | AMUNt in box owmarshi
torsign excludad from tax under assets 20 of Schadule Ll
cauniry) sactions 512-514) Yas | No | ¥-1 (Forn 1065) j¥esiNo

=vas® on Fotm 9908, Part IV, line 34, becausa it had one or mora relatad

an or Trust. Complsta if the organization answererd

Idantification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Carporati
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during tho tax year,
(a} lb) (a} {d) (e} n {a} () sggiu}m
Names, addrass, and EiN Primary activity Logal damicila | Diract controlling | Type of antity Shara of tetal Sharae of Parcentage| sizby1y
of relatad organization {atate or antity {C'comp, S corg, income end-of-year ownarship cmﬁl';*'vd
toralan ar trust) assols £n
counry) Yes | Na
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Partd

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complats if ths organizat

ion answerad *Yas® on Form 290, Part ¥, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Nots: Complste lins 1 if any entlty s fisiad in Parts I, I, er ¥ of this schadule.

%

During the tax year, did the organization engaga in any of the following transastions with ona or mors ralated organizatio
Recaipt of (i} intsrest, {ii) annuitias, {iii} royalties, or {iv) rent froma controlfed entity

(Gift, grant, or capital cantribution to rofatad organization(s)

Gift, grant, of capital centribution from relaisd organizationfs) |
Loans or |oan guarantess lo or for related organization(s)
Loans or loan guaranteas by related organization(s} ...

Dividends from related organizationls) ...

Sals of assats 10 ralatad orgarization{s}
Purchass of assets fram related organization(s)
Exchange of assets with related arganization(s)
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related arganization{s)

| ease of facilitias, aguipment, or other assets from related arganization{s)
Parformance of services or mambership or fundraising salicitations for relates
Perfarmancs of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
n Sharing of facllities, squipment, mailing lists, or ather assets with relatad organizatien(s)
o Sharing of paid employees with refated organization{s)

d arganization(s}

Reimhbursemant paid to related organization(s) for BXDANSOS ... e
Relmbursement paid by refated organtzation(s) for 6XPERSES | ..o sen s

Other transfer of cash or property o related organization(s)
Othar ransfer of cash or property from ralatad organization(s}

ns listed in Paris [HV?

4a X
i X
ie X
id X
X

bl X
1g X
ih X
i X
i X

|f the answer to any of tha above is "Yes," sea the instructions for inform

ation on wi

(a)
Nama of relatad organization

{b)
Transaction
type (a-s)

(e)
Amount involved

(d)
athod of dstermining ameunt involved

{1

(2}

31

(4

8

16)
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xable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' en Form 990, Part

P;}t\ﬂ_ tUnrelated Qrganizations Ta IV, tine 37.

Provida the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the orgarization conducted more than five parcent of its activities {maasurad by total assets or gross revenus)

that was not a related crganization. Ses instructions regarding exciusion for certain investmant partnerships.
(a) (b} te} {d) A(I?a}l n (gl (] 0] { 3]
Name, addrass, and EIN Primary activity Legal demicils Prn?n{nénam 1?00?9 p)ﬁrénl({i s;: Shara of Share of Dizmrﬁ! Code V—EBI a0 Gunerat of Parcentage
anti i ralatad, unrelatad, 4] - i amount in box ;
of entity (stats or forsign axcfluded Thom tax undar |2 s? ] total and-of-yaar dtpeabons?] ot Sahadula K- |parne? ownership
countty) sactions 512-514)  jres|Ne incoima assofs yos| no| (Form 1085} |vesiNo
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Partners

To the Board of Directors
Save A Warrior, Inc.
Columbus, Chio

Independent Auditor’'s Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Save A Warrior, Inc. (the Organization),
which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, and the related statements of activities and changes In net assets, functional
expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Organization as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the
Organization and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsibie for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In the United
States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management [s required to evaluate whether
there are conditions or events, considered In the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year
after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to be issued.




To the Board of Directors
Save A Warrior, Inc.
Page 2

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenls

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but Is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional  skepticism
throughout the audit.

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as -
well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit
findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the
audit.

BN Parfrers LLC

Columbus, Ohio
August 17, 2023




SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2022 and 2021

fd%aﬁﬁéféﬁ&ibﬂé&iﬁnahﬁ90300000060$.0000G0.0..'.00.."09

Current Assets : - _ ; _ : : : o
Cash and cash. equ:valents o L ' $ 5,211,128 $ 5,110,431
* Contributions receivable, net T T - 258,607 .~ 198,845
Prepaid expenses . e .- ... .. 14,508 ' 30,643,

Total current assets : D = 5,484,243~ 5,339,919
Property and Eqmpment net f R -6,'504,1461 B 4,006,60'3_

TOTALASSETS - $ 1 330 MG 0,346,522

Y —

LIABILITIES AND NE’I‘ ASSETS .

Current Liabilities B e A RN S
Accounts. payable anci accrued expenses_ ST $ 48,924 $ ~ 15,535
Deferred revenue - I e e 333 334.'
Note payable, current portnon Lo : - 112,25% . . - :
Total currentilabmt]es ST T R A 161,175 C 348 869

Long—Term Llablhtles T R R PR L S : s .
Note payable net ofcurrent portton R R 1,687,749 0 Lt e e

Tota[ I!abllltles SR e T e 1,848,924 . . 348,869

NetAssets o el L e T T e e T
without donor restnctlons S ST 710,139,465 . - 7,180,409 -
 With donor restﬂct;ons S . R R 1,817,244
Total net assets o S T R I 10,139,465 . 8,997,653

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS -~ [ls 11,088,380 Wlls 0346522

“ﬂ

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

%*S!aaafsyﬂd&&«maasa&a803‘00000940059

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions
-Revenues and other support:

O’,OO....Q!".OOI.O.

Contributions $ 2,140,959 § 1,656,584
Contributions of non- flnanC|aI assets ‘ R ¢ 325,800

. Fundraising events _ . -241,785: 285,044

Net assets released from restnctlons . _ 2,457,967 1,599,398

- Total revenues and other support 4,840,711 3,866,826
'Exp'en"ses ' : S SRR

. Program services 1,578,633 1,415,964

- Management and general . 42,537 84,415
Fundralsmg . ;282,925 ©1230,095
Total expenses : ~ 1,904,095 01,730,474
Change ln Net Assets wﬂ:hout Donor Restrlctlons : o e o T
Before Other Income - ‘_: 2,936,616 . 2,136,352
Other Income : ES
. Gain on sale of property R = . 198,877

Galn ‘oh forglveness of PPP loan _ Sl .+ 87,651
Other income : - L. 22,440 o444 042
Totai other mcome S 22 440 - 330,57G
'Change m Net Assets wuthout Donor Restrlctmns_ ' '_ 2 959 056 - _‘__2,_4_66,922 '

Net Assets wnth Donor Restrlctlons o S e e |
© Contributions + i.- L. 640, 723 . 1,659,924 ¢
Net assets released from restnctlons .:: o T 2, 457 9671 Lo 1,599,398)
Change in Net Assets WIth Donor Restnct[ons o ( B 1 817 24ﬂ ( s 39,474)
'Total Change in Net Assets 1, 141 312 2,427,448
Net Assets - Beglnnmg of Year '8 997 653 | 6,570,205 |

Net Assets - End of Year

$ 10,139,465

$ 8,997,653

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents.
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SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Statements of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

-’.!ﬁb\sf!ﬂﬁbﬁﬂw&ﬁ!?ﬁ359*@&@0&0‘0‘:&0..‘l’._.’ﬂ...‘.!lﬁ.ﬂﬂ"i

i Supporting Services

" ‘Total’
P ... @ ' Supporting
. Fundraising - Jil - Services

Program Services

‘Management

- Programs . and General -
Expenses: ’ o : . : ) o o : S A
Persoﬂnel_ ) $ 865,919 $ 1,245 $ 174,149 $ 175,394 $ 1,041,313
Professional services .- 56,864 . 40,658 - 77,212 117,870 - .. 174,734
Events ’ : ) . . 53,642 ) - : 8,017 8,017 . - 61,959
Supplies - . ; L 136,295 . 6347 : 2,585 L 3,219 139,514
Repairs and maintenance. - . 77,800 : - R = - 77,800
Travel i : : 73,503 - 112,607 12,007 . 85,510
Insurance S S . 44,481 - 8,955 . . 8,955 . 53,436
. Depreciation ) : - . 201,029 B : Q- ) R 201,029
Interest - N i 21,083 s - .. 21,063
- - K e o - 47,737

Other . =~ '~ . .o ... AR73T o .
N — M g P ]

S ————

The accompanying notes are ar integral part of the financial statements.
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SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Statements of Functional Expenses (continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

ﬂ%ﬂmx‘sﬁ@&ﬁﬂ%_@-ﬁﬁ@ﬁ‘ﬁo&i&ﬁ&“’.O0.0‘..OOD.’O....'..

© s Supporting Services:

‘Program Services

‘Maragement Tdtat Supporting

- Programs. . + and General = Fundraising . |-, . Services - o Total .

EXpenses: : ' B : : ' : Lo IR
Personnel $ 689,463 $ 23,346 § 184,231 4 207,577 % - .897,040
- Professiorial services 61,275 60,800 ) 36,241 _ - 97,041 ) 158,316
Events ’ . . : 52,245 : - 7 3,140 3,140 55,389
Supplies - a . : . 123,558 o 269 - . 6,046 6,315 - 129,874
Repairs and maintenance - - .. .70,915 - - - - . 70,915
Travel . . . .. 105,273 . - e 105,273
Insurance . Lo . 52,404 - 437 437 - . 52,841
Depreciation e S .66,942 - B ) e : 66,942
= - S - 193,884

“Other - : .. 0. 193,884

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stataments.

8




SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activiti'es

- Changes in net assets .
- Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to net cash and cash equivalents prowded
by operatmg aCthitieS ' o T
Depreciation .. ' 201,029 66,942
Donated property. and equ1pment BIR ‘= 325,800)
Contributions recelved for 10ng -term purposes e 640,723) 1,559,924)
: .Bad debt expense : Co = 151,800
. ‘Loss (gain) on sale of property 1,250 198,877)
7 Gain'on forglveness of PPPIgan .. B 87 652)
' (Increase) decrease in operatmg assets n - :
" .Accounts recesvable : . . 59,762) 1 794 3
- Prepaid expenses .-~ S 16,135 7,704
. Increase (decrease) in operatmg I|ab|||t|es TR Lo R
" Accounts payabie and accrued expenses b ", 33,389 - 23,519)
Deferred revente T . : ' : " 333,334) cE T
- Total adjustrnents _ : - ©782,016) 1,967,532}
' ?Net cash and cash equwalents prowded L B TR R
by operatsng actnntses .. 359,796 459,916
;Cash Flows from Investzng Actwnhes A R S
Plrchases of property and equipment . ER (2,699,822) '1,614,885)
2 Proceeds from salé of property and eqmpment- El e e .- 1,409,093
- Contributions received for fong- -term purposes 640,723 1,559,924 .
--Redemption of certificate of deposit L L = 816,832
- Net cash and cash equlvalents (used |n) ST e A S
provrded by mvestmg actwttles L (8 _2,059,099) ..2,170,964
'Cash Flows from Fmancmg Actmtles S
Proceeds from note payable . = ot S i, 800 000 -
. 'Net cash and cash: equ1valents provnded by [ , :
fmancmg actwltres . : 1 800 000 =
Change fn cash and cash equwalents 100 697 ' "2 630 880 :
Cash and Cash Equwalents Begmnmg of Year m m

Cash and Cash Equlvaients End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stateme

1,141,812

6.-F,is‘sﬁ@!?.-z!;'#é':@Elﬁ!iﬁﬂﬁﬁF‘ﬂﬁetﬁ““""..‘.’...‘.ﬂ.'..."i

2,427,448

e

P —
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SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021
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Nature and Scope of Business

Effective December 1, 2021, the Organization legally changed their operating name from The
Warrior Meditation Foundation, Inc. to Save A Warrior, Inc. The Organization was incorporated
in 2012 in the state of California. Through safe, innovative and evidence- based resiliency
programs, the Organization offers a solution for active duty military, returning veterans,
and first responders experiencing psychological trauma. The Organization conducts
operations in Malibu, California and Hillsboro, Ohio.

summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Net assets, revenues, exXpenses, gains, and losses are classified based
on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions and the nature of those
restrictions. Accordingly, the Organization's net assets and changes therein are classified
and reported as follows:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions — Net assets without donor restrictions are
available for use at the discretion of the Board of Directors (the Board) and/or
management for general operating purposes. From time to time, the Board may
designate a portion of these net assets for specific purposes which makes them
unavailable for use at managements discretion.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Net assets with donor restrictions consist of
assets whose use Is limited by donor-imposed, time and/or purpose restrictions. The
Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor restrictions
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, the net assets are reclassified as net assets
without donor restriction and reported in the staterments of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Net assets with donor restrictions represent the balance
of contributions received for the Organization's Warrior Village Capital Campaign.

10




SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021
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summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, certain
money market accounts and highly liquid investments with an initia} maturity of three months
or less,

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable represent amounts earned for services provided or short-term
pledges outstanding at year-end. The balances are presented net of estimated allowances
for doubtful accounts. Management determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by
identifying troubled accounts and by using historical experience applied to an aging of
accounts., Amounts are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of receivables
previously written off are recorded in revenue and support when received. Management
has determined that the outstanding balances as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 were
fully collectible, and therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded.
Contributions receivable were $£258,607 and $198,845 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, and $352,439 as of January 1, 2021.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipmentareca rried at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Donated property and
equipment is recorded at the fair value at the time of donation, less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method, Maintenance and repairs are charged to
operations when incurred. Renewals and betterments of a nature considered to materially
extend the useful lives of the assets are capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise
disposed of, the asset and related accumuliated depreciation are removed from the accounts and
the resulting gain or loss is reflected in income. The Organization's capitalization policy
threshold for individual property and equipment ltems is $1,500. Property and equipment are
depreciated over their estimated usefut lives as foliows:

Buildings and improvements .~ UL .7 027.5 years
Machinery and equipment ©© 7 o Byears
Furniture and fixtures = - R . -Byears
Computer equipment =~~~ S g’ -~ 5.years
Vehicles . . ¢ o ' . 5years

Paycheck Protection Program Loan Accounting Policy

Currently, there is no authoritative guidance under U.5. GAAP that addresses accounting and
reporting by a not-for-profit business entity that receives forgivable debt from a government
entity. Accordingly, management has clected to recognize forgivable debt received from a
government entity as debt until debt extinguishment occurs when the Organization is legally
released from being the obligor. Upon legal release as obligor, the Organization will recognize
the forgiven amount as revenue in the statement of activities and changes in net assets.

11




SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021
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summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition

The Organization's revenue recognition policies are as follows:

Contributions

Contribution revenue is recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional
promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional proimises to
give, that is, those wlith a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of return,
are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.
Contributions conditioned upon the completion of specific program activities are recorded
as deferred revenue in the statements of financial position, Deferred revenue totaled $0
and $333,334 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and $333,334 as of
January 1, 2021.

These contributions and gifts are considered to be avallable for unrestricted use, unless
specifically restricted by the donor.

Contributions of Non-Financial Assets

The Organization recelves various forms of gifts-in-kind (GIK) and contributions of
services. GIK are report as contributions at their estimated fair value as of the date of
the contribution, GIK are valued based upon estimates of fair market or wholesaie values
that would be received for selling the goods in their principal market considering their
condition and utility for use at the time the goods are contributed by the donor. Donated
GIK are not sold and are only distributed for program use.

Contributions of services are recognized, at their estimated fair value, if the services
received a) create or enhance non-financial assets; ot b) require specialized skills, are
provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased
if not provided by donation, and are recorded as expenses for program services.
Contributed services and promises to give that do not meet the aforementioned criteria
are not recognized. The value of donated services or the contributions of facilities are
recorded at their fair value at the date of donation.

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of their
time to the Organization. No amounts have been recognized in the statement of activities
hecause the criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting principles have
not been satisfied.

12




SAVE A WARRIOR, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021
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summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition (continued)

Contributions of Non-Financial Assets (continued)

Specific information related to contributions of non-financial assets are as follows for the
years ended December 31:

N --Non-Financial _
‘Cantributions Category

: Type-of Contributions -

- .. foy Beneficiaries . Valuation Method

propesty and equi'pment  Donated’ Land .- .- Third-party appraisal . ~ - - 320,000
** Third-party _éstim'afe B
SR e e : using fair valueofa . ... o
Property and equipment. anated'VEh!cie. S ‘gimilar vehicle’ - e - Tl 25000
e R A A S S ‘Uié,'Wholésé!e prices :
ST e . Donated food fora ‘_'-__-_'__'-_pf_ide_r"lt_ic'alldr"__" R T PR I L B
_F_cud' e S 7 program S L similar products - : Loi 3,300

O P

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in
the accompanying statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the
natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services henefited.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a not-for-profit corporation under Section 501(c)(3} of the internal
Revenue Code. In the course of pursuing its stated purpose, certain activities may, from time
to time, be considered to generate unrelated business income, taxable by the Internal Revenue
Service. In the event such taxable income exists, a provision is made in the financial
statements. The Organization had no unrelated business income for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Generally accepted accounting principles require the Organization to evaluate the level of
uncertainty related to whether tax positions taken will be sustained upon examination. Any
positions taken that do not meet the more-likely-than-not threshold must be quantified and
recorded as a liability for unrecognized tax benefits in the accompanying statements of financial
position along with any associated interest and penalties that would be payable to the taxing
authorities upon examination. Management believes that none of the tax positions taken would
materially impact the financial statements and no such liabilities have been recorded.
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summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property Taxes

During 2022 and 2021, the Organization paid and expensed approximately $22,000 of property
taxes for their property in Hillsboro, Ohio. The Organization intends to apply for a property tax
exemption on this property in the future, at which paint the Organization will request a refund
of ali property taxes paid to date.

Related Parties

Related parties exist when an entity has the abllity to significantly infiuence the management
or operating policies of another entity. Related parties also include the Organization's
management and members of the Board.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2020-07 - Presentation and Disclosure by Not-for-Profit Entities for
contributed Nonfinancial Assets to improve the presentation of financial statements for not-
for-profit entities. This update requires additional transparency as well as quantitative and
gualitative disclosure regarding contributed nonfinancial assets. This amendment is effective
for 2022 and Is required to be adopted retrospectively.

New Accounting Pronoguncement — Yet to be Adopted

In June 2016, the FASBE issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-13, Financial
instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses Of Financial
Instruments. This standard sets forth a current expected credit joss (CECL) model, which
requires the Organization to measure all expected credit losses for financiat assets {or a group
of financial assets) held at the reporting date hased on historical experience, current .
conditions, and reasonable supportable forecasts. The standard repiaces the existing incurred
loss model and is applicable to the measurement of credit losses on financial assets measured
at amortized cost, such as accounts receivable and related reserves. The new standard is
effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2022. The Organization is currently
evaluating the potential impact of the new pronouncement on s consolidated financial
statements.

reclassification

Certain reclasslifications have been made to the prior period financial statements to conform
to the current period presentation.

cash and Cash Equivalents
At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Organization maintained cash and cash equivalents in

two accounts with two financial institutions. The cash and cash equivalents balances may, at
times, exceed federally insured limits.
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Conftributions Receivable

Contributions receivable are unconditional promises to give from donors that are recorded at
the present value of future cash flows. For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
contributions payable over multiple years are recorded net of a discount using a rate of 3.25%.
There was no allowance for uncoltectible contributions receivable recorded as of December 31,
2022 or 2021, based on management’s assessment that all amounts were coilectible.

Contributions receivable at December 31 consist of the following:

Gross contributions receivable .o T $ .. 260,388 % © 205,658
Less; unamartized discount - R s (. 1,781y _( . 6,813)
" Net contributions receivable - PRt T 258,607 . 198,845

. '45,000)

:!;e_ss.:-‘am-ou_rjts-'due_'w'it:h'in' oneyear L : e 36,0";)0): :._:'(_--‘

Contributions receivable due be

tween:
- two to five years : S

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31;

A R Lo $ 138,002 §. . 141,092
- Computer equipment @ - LT e 3285 St 3,285
" “Furniture and fixtures . o0 L e 348641, . 316,019
CBuildings o Sl e i 4312867 . 844,690
Lol ~ 4,802,885 . 1,305,086

Vehicles '/ .

Depreciable Property S R

'_"_'Le'ss':_: '”accti_:rri.ulétéd._depfeti‘atioh"a_'nd. R I A
Camortization o & . '3a7,93) (. 137914)
AR R SRR S SRR 4.'.'465r6.92. SR .':,1:'167:'.172'.'

‘Non-Depreciable Property - LR T e e
Cland e e . 0936590 . 936,590
~-Construction in process . T . .1,064,805 : 1,865,941 -
Works.of art - o TR - ... 37,059 Sel 36,900 .
B _ ~ 2,038,454 2,839,431

e 5504146 MRS 4,006,60
# —— |

ey ad _equipment_, net |

Pro_p_

During 2021, the Organization sold a 4.05 acre parcel of land in Newark, Ohio for cash
considerations. As of the date of the sale, the property had a net book vaiue of $1,230,934.
The Organization received cash of $1,429,811 and a gain of $198,877 was recognized as other
income within the accompanying 2021 statement of activities and changes in net assets.
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Paycheck Protection Program

In connection with the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief,
and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), in April 2020, the Organization was approved for a
term note which allowed for available funds of $87,652. The term note charges interest at a
fixed rate of 1%. The original repayment terms included principal payments of $10,957 plus
interest beginning in November 2020 through April 2022. In June of 2020, the PPP Flexibility
Act of 2020 was signed into law, which revised the deferral period for PPP loans, allowing the
Organization to defer payments until ten months after the end of the loan forgiveness covered
period or when forgiveness is recelved. Under the terms of the PPP, up to 100% of the loan
(and related interest expense) may be forgiven if the proceeds are used for covered expenses
and certain other requirements related to wage rates and maintenance of full-time equivalents
are met. During 2021, the Organization received full forgiveness of the principal and related
accrued interest for its PPP term note and a gain of $87,652 was recognized as other income
in the accompanying 2021 statement of activities and changes in net assets.

The U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) may undertake a review of a loan of any size
during the six-year period following forgiveness or repayment of the loan. The review may
include the loan forgiveness application, as well as whether the Organization met the eligibility
requirements of the program and received the proper loan amount. The timing and outcome
of any SBA review is not known.

Note Payable

During 2022, the Organization entered into a construction financing agreement with a financial
institution that provides for a maximum borrowing amount of $3,017,500. Interest is charged
monthiy on the outstanding balance at the prime rate (6.75% as of December 31, 2022)
through June 2023, at which point the outstanding balance will convert to a note payable due
in monthly installments of principal plus interest. The note matures in September 2031 and Is
collateralized by certain fixed assets. The outstanding balance of note as of December 31,
2022 was $1,800,000.

Subsequent to year-end, the construction financing agreement converted to a $1,800,000 note
payable due in monthly instaliments of $20,755, including interest at 12.54%.

Note payable matures as follows at December 31:

2023 . 0§ 112,251
2024 196,245
2025 - S0 202,963
2026 209,753
. 2027 : L. 216,770
 Thereafter - . 862,018
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Net Assets

Net assets without donor restrictions consisted of net assets for general use totazling
$10,139,456 and $7,180,409 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Net assets with
donor restrictions were $0 and $1,817,244 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
Net assets with donor restrictions were subject to expenditure for the special purpose of the
Hillshoro Warrior Village.

Liquidity and Available Resources

The following refiects the Organization's financial assets as of the statement of financial
position date, reduced by amounts not available for general use within one year of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, because of contractual or donor-impaosed restrictions or internal
" designations. Amounts not available include amounts set aside by the Board for growth and
sustainability of the Organization that could be drawn upon if the Board approved the action.
The Organization’s financial assets available within one year of the statements financial
position date for general expenditure are as follows:

Financial Assets: : AR

‘Cash oo R 5,211,128~ $ - 5,110,431

" Accoufits receivable oL . - 258,607. . . 198,845

~ “Financial assets at year-end .. oo 0 5,469,735 .0 .5,309,276

Less? those u.na_'vai'iabi‘e for general expend[ture f . |

* within.one year dugtos S S

- --Contractual or _d_qnor_impqsc—_zd‘re_st_ri'cticjn:‘-ﬂ:- _ s e (s 1,817,244)

Total $ 5,469,735 s 3,492,032 |
" S

Subsequent Events — Date of Management’s Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the Independent Auditor’s
Report, the date on which the financial statements were availabie to be issued.
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